
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 Mr Daniel Lilja 
Lilja Precision Rifle Barrels, Inc. 
P.O. Box 372 
Plains  
MT 59859 
USA 

  
 
 
 
17 September 2004 

 
 
Department of Trade and Industry 
 
 
 
Import Licensing Branch 
Queensway House 
West Precinct 
Town Centre 
Billingham 
TS23 2NF 
 
Tel +44 (0)1642 364351 
Fax +44 (0)1642 364269 
Enquiries +44 (0)1642 364333/334 
Minicom +44 (0)0642 364227 
 
www.dti.gov.uk 
Inge.Roomussaar@dti.gsi.gov.uk 

Dear Mr Lilja 
 
PERSONAL IMPORTATION OF RIFLE BARRELS 
 
Thank you for your e-mail enquiry of 16 September 2004. 
 
I can confirm that, as a concession, a freely declared non-commercial importation of 
privately owned rifle barrels will be permitted by HM Customs & Excise, without an 
import licence, upon production of the valid UK domestic authority. 
 
I trust this information is of use.  Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have 
any further queries. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Ingè Rõõmussaar 
 
 
 
 
 
 


